## Town of Radisson Special Council Meeting Thursday, May 22, 2025

Present: Mayor Duane Flath

Deputy Mayor Scott Currie Councillor Shawn Mitchler

Councillor Diane Rimmer (virtually)

Councillor Pete Reddekopp

Staff: Administrator Norma Stumborg

Foreman, Austin Heagy

Mayor Duane Flath called the meeting to order at 6:58 p.m.

331/25   Scott Currie   TO hold an In-Camera meeting at 6:59 p.m.   CARRIED   332/25   Scott Currie   TO come out of the In-Camera meeting at 9:00 p.m.   CARRIED   333/25   Shawn Mitchler   TO respond to Evan Stack and Greg Hunter that they may rent the campground Rental   Campground for their wedding on July 12th for the fee of \$20 per night per camper with the understanding that open fires are not permitted.   CARRIED   334/25   Diane Rimmer   TO forward the final 2025 Budget to the General Meeting of Council on   2025 Budget   May 28, 2025.   CARRIED   335/25   Diane Rimmer   TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m.   CARRIED   Certified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.    Mayor   Administrator   Administrator	330/25 Agenda	Shawn Mitchler	TO approve the agenda as presented.	CARRIED	
In-Camera-Out  333/25 Shawn Mitchler TO respond to Evan Stack and Greg Hunter that they may rent the campground Rental campground for their wedding on July 12th for the fee of \$20 per night per camper with the understanding that open fires are not permitted.  CARRIED  334/25 Diane Rimmer TO forward the final 2025 Budget to the General Meeting of Council on May 28, 2025.  CARRIED  335/25 Diane Rimmer TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m.  CARRIED  Certified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.		Scott Currie	TO hold an In-Camera meeting at 6:59 p.m.	CARRIED	
campground Rental campground for their wedding on July 12th for the fee of \$20 per night per camper with the understanding that open fires are not permitted.  CARRIED  334/25 Diane Rimmer TO forward the final 2025 Budget to the General Meeting of Council on May 28, 2025.  CARRIED  335/25 Diane Rimmer TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m.  CARRIED  CARRIED  CARRIED  CARRIED  CErtified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.			TO come out of the In-Camera meeting at 9:00 p.m.	CARRIED	
per camper with the understanding that open fires are not permitted.  CARRIED  334/25 Diane Rimmer TO forward the final 2025 Budget to the General Meeting of Council on  May 28, 2025.  CARRIED  335/25 Diane Rimmer TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m.  CARRIED  CARRIED  CARRIED  CARRIED  CARRIED  CARRIED  Cartified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.	333/25	Shawn Mitchler	TO respond to Evan Stack and Greg Hunter that they may rent to	he	
2025 Budget May 28, 2025. CARRIED  335/25 Diane Rimmer TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m. CARRIED  Certified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.	Campground	l Rental		ted.	
335/25 Diane Rimmer TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m. CARRIED  Certified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.	334/25	Diane Rimmer	TO forward the final 2025 Budget to the General Meeting of Co	uncil on	
Certified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.	2025 Budget		May 28, 2025.	CARRIED	
			TO adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m.	CARRIED	
Mayor Administrator	Certified a true copy of the minutes of the Special Council meeting held May 23, 2025.				
Mayor Administrator					
		Mayor	Administrator		